

Insurance

<https://nopr.com/licensing-center/state-requirements>

Alabama

Alabama Department of Insurance
PO Box 303351
Montgomery, AL 36130-3351
Phone: 334-241-4126
Email: ProducerLicensing@insurance.alabama.gov
Website: <https://www.aldoi.gov/Licensing/>

Alaska

Alaska Division of Insurance
PO Box 110805
Juneau, AK 99811-0805
Phone: 907-465-2515
Email: insurancelicensing@alaska.gov
Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/ins/Producers.aspx>

Arizona

Arizona Department of Insurance
100 North 15th Avenue, Suite 261
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2630
Phone: 602-364-4457
Email: licensing@azinsurance.gov
Website: <https://difi.az.gov/who-do-we-license>

Arkansas

Arkansas Department of Commerce
Arkansas Insurance Department
1 Commerce Way, Suite 104
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-371-2750
Email: insurance.license@arkansas.gov
Website: <https://insurance.arkansas.gov/>

California

California Department of Insurance
320 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: 1-800-967-9331
Email: cdilicensing@insurance.ca.gov
Website: <http://www.insurance.ca.gov/>

Colorado

Colorado Division of Insurance
1560 Broadway, Suite 850
Denver, CO 80202
Phone: 1-800-930-3745
Email: <https://dora.colorado.gov/>
Website: <https://dora.colorado.gov/>

Connecticut

Connecticut Insurance Department
PO Box 816
Hartford, CT 06142-0816
Phone: 860-297-3978
Email: cid.licensing@ct.gov
Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/cid>

Delaware

Delaware Department of Insurance
1351 West North Street, Suite 101
Dover, DE 19904
Phone: 302-674-7390
Email: licensing@delaware.gov
Website: <https://insurance.delaware.gov/divisions/renewlicense/>

District of Columbia

District of Columbia Department of Insurance
Securities and Banking
1050 First Street, NE, Suite 801
Washington, DC 20002
Phone: 202-727-8000
Email: disb@dc.gov
Website: <https://disb.dc.gov/page/insurance-producer-licensing>

Florida

Florida Department of Financial Services
200 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0319
Phone: 850-693-5236
Email: AgentLicensing@MyFloridaCFO.com
Website: <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/>

Georgia

Office of the Commission of Insurance and Safety Fire
704 West Tower
2 Martin Luther King Jr Drive
Atlanta, GA 30334
Phone: 800-274-8969
Email: pvgainsurance@pearson.com
Website: <https://oci.georgia.gov/agents-agency-licensing>

Hawaii

Hawaii Division of Insurance
PO Box 3614
Honolulu, HI 96813-3614
Phone: 808-586-2788
Email: InsLic@dcca.hawaii.gov
Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/>

Idaho

Idaho Department of Insurance
Attention: Producer Licensing
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0043
Phone: 208-334-4339
Email Contact Center: <https://doi.idaho.gov/contact-doi/?ID=23>
Website: <https://doi.idaho.gov/industry/licensing-services/>

Illinois

Illinois Department of Insurance
320 West Washington Street
Springfield, IL 62767-0001
Phone: 217-782-6366
Email: DOI.Licensing@illinois.gov
Website: <https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/insurance/Pages/default.aspx>

Indiana

Indiana Department of Insurance
Attention: Licensing Department
311 W. Washington Street, Suite 103
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Phone: 317-232-2389
Email: AgentLicensing@idoi.in.gov
Website: <https://www.in.gov/idoi/licensing/>

Iowa

Iowa Insurance Division
1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 100
Des Moines, IA 50315
Phone: 515-654-6600
Email Contact Center: <https://iid.iowa.gov/contact>
Website: <https://iid.iowa.gov/regulated-individuals>

Kansas

Kansas Department of Insurance
Attention: Licensing Division
1300 S. W. Arrowhead Road
Topeka, KS 66604
Phone: 785-296-7862
Email: kid.licensing@ks.gov
Website: <https://insurance.kansas.gov/producer-licensing/>

Kentucky

Kentucky Department of Insurance
PO Box 517
Frankfort, KY 40602
Phone: 502-564-6004
Email: DOI.LicensingMail@ky.gov
Website: <https://insurance.ky.gov/ppc/submenu.aspx?menuid=16>

Louisiana

Producer Licensing Division, Louisiana
Department of Insurance
Attention: Licensing
PO Box 94214
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9214
Phone: 225-342-0860
Email Contact Center: <http://ldi.louisiana.gov/email-us?person=Producer%20Licensing>
Website: <http://ldi.louisiana.gov/industry/producer-adjuster/license-application>

Maine

Maine Bureau of Insurance
34 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
Phone: 207-624-8475
Email: Insurance.PFR@maine.gov
Website: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/licensees/individual>

Maryland

Maryland Insurance Administration
Attention: Producer Licensing Unit
200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2700
Baltimore, MD 21202
Phone: 888-204-6198
Email: producerlicensing.mia@maryland.gov
Website: <https://insurance.maryland.gov/Producer/Pages/default.aspx>

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Division of Insurance
1000 Washington Street, Suite 810
Boston, MA 02118-6200
Phone: 617-521-7794, option #3
Website: <https://www.mass.gov/service-details/insurance-producers>

Michigan

Department of Insurance and Financial Services (DIFS)
530 W. Allegan St, 7th Floor
Lansing, MI 48933-1521
Phone: 517-284-8800
Email: DIFS-Licensing@michigan.gov
Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/difs/0,5269,7-303-22535---,00.html>

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651-539-1500
Email: licensing.commerce@state.mn.us
Website: <https://mn.gov/commerce/licensees/insurance/>

Mississippi

Mississippi Insurance Department
PO Box 79
Jackson, MS 39205
Phone: 601-359-3582
Email: Licensing@mid.ms.gov
Website: <https://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing/licensing.aspx>

Missouri

Missouri Department of Commerce and Insurance
Licensing Section
PO Box 690
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone: 573-751-3518
Email: licensing@insurance.mo.gov
Website: <https://insurance.mo.gov/agents/>

Montana

Montana State Auditor's Office
840 Helena Avenue
Helena, MT 59604
Phone: 406-444-2040
Email: producerlicensing@mt.gov
Website: <https://csimt.gov/insurance/licensing/>

Nebraska

Nebraska Department of Insurance
PO Box 95087
Lincoln, NE 68509
Phone: 402-471-4913
Email: doi.licensing@nebraska.gov
Website: <https://doi.nebraska.gov/producers/producer-licensing>

Nevada

Nevada Division of Insurance
Attention: Licensing Department
1818 East College Pkwy, Suite 103
Carson City, NV 89706
Phone: 775-687-0700
Email: <https://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/>
Website: <https://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/>

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Insurance Department
Attention: Producer Licensing
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-0203
Email: producerquestions@ins.nh.gov
Website: <https://www.nh.gov/insurance/producers/license.htm>

New Jersey

New Jersey Department of Banking & Insurance
PO Box 327
Trenton, NJ 08625-0327
Phone: 609-292-7272
Email: inslic@dobi.nj.gov
Website: <https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm>

New Mexico

Office of Superintendent of Insurance
PO Box 1689
Santa Fe, NM 87504
Phone: 885-427-5674
Email: Agents.licensing@osi.nm.gov
<https://www.osi.state.nm.us/index.php/producers/applyforalicense/>

New York

New York Department of Financial Services
One State Street
New York, NY 10004-1511
Phone: 800-342-3736
Email: licensing@dfs.ny.gov
Website: https://www.dfs.ny.gov/apps_and_licensing/agents_and_brokers/home

North Carolina

North Carolina Real Estate Commission
Physical Address: 1313 Navaho Drive
Raleigh, NC 27609
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17100
Raleigh, NC 27609
Phone: 919-875-3700
Email: <https://www.ncrec.gov/Support/Support>
Website: <https://www.ncrec.gov/>

North Dakota

North Dakota Insurance Department
PO Box
600 E Boulevard Avenue
3rd floor
Bismarck, ND 58505
Phone: (701)328-2440
Email: insurance@nd.gov
Website: <https://www.insurance.nd.gov/producers/resident-producer/apply-license>

Ohio

Ohio Department of Insurance
50 W Town St
Third Floor - Suite 300
Columbus OH 43215
Phone: 614-644-2665
Email: licensing@insurance.ohio.gov
Website: <https://insurance.ohio.gov/about-us/divisions/agent-licensing>

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Insurance Department
400 NE 50th St.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Phone: 405.521.2828
Email: <https://www.oid.ok.gov/contact-us/>
Website: <https://www.oid.ok.gov/licensing-and-education>

Oregon

Division of Financial Regulation, Insurance for Consumers

Street: 350 Winter St. NE, Room 410
Salem, OR 97309
Mailing: PO Box 14480
Salem, OR 97309
Phone: 503-378-4140
Email: DFR.FinancialServicesHelp@dcbs.oregon.gov
Website: <https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/licensing/insurance/Pages/producer-licensing.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Insurance Department
1326 Strawberry Square,
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 877-881-6388
Email: <https://paebrprod.powerappsportals.us/EBR/PID/contact-us/>
Website: <https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

State of Rhode Island, Department of Business Regulation
1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920
Phone: 401-462-9500
Email: DBR.Insurance@dbr.ri.gov
Website: <https://dbr.ri.gov/insurance/individual-licensees>

South Dakota

South Dakota Department of Labor & Regulation, Division of Insurance
South Dakota Division of Insurance
124 South Euclid Avenue, 2nd Floor
Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 605.773.3563
Email: sdinsurance@state.sd.us
Website: <https://dlr.sd.gov/insurance/producers/forms.aspx>

South Carolina

South Carolina Department of Insurance
1201 Main Street
Suite 1000
Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: 800-737-6160
Email: info@doi.sc.gov
Website: <https://www.doi.sc.gov/354/Licensing-CE>

Tennessee

Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance
Department of Commerce & Insurance
500 James Robertson Parkway
Davy Crockett Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0565
Phone: 615-741-2241
Email: Ask.TDCI@TN.Gov
Website: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/insurance-division.html>

Texas

Texas Department of Insurance
Physical Address: 1601 Congress Avenue
Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: PO Box 12030
Austin, TX 78711-2030
Phone: 800-252-3439
Email: MediaRelations@tdi.texas.gov
Website: <https://www.tdi.texas.gov/general/contactus.html>

Utah

Utah Insurance Department
Utah Insurance Department
4315 S. 2700 W., Suite 2300
Taylorsville, UT 84129
Phone: (801) 957-9200
Email: licensing.uid@utah.gov
Website: <https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee>

Virginia

Virginia State Corporation commission
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1197
Richmond, Virginia 23218
Physical Address: 1300 E. Main St.
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Phone: 804-371-9733
Email: sccefile@scc.virginia.gov
Website: <https://scc.virginia.gov/pages/Bureau-of-Insurance>

Vermont

State of Vermont Department of Financial Regulation
89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101
Phone: 802-828-3302
Email: dfr.insuranceinfo@vermont.gov
Website: <https://dfr.vermont.gov/insurance>

Washington

Washington Office of the Insurance Commissioner
Mailing address: P.O. Box 40255
Olympia, WA 98504-0255
Street address: 5000 Capitol Blvd., SE
Tumwater, WA 98501
Phone: 360-562-6900
Email: <https://www.insurance.wa.gov/ask-us-insurance-question>
Website: <https://www.insurance.wa.gov/get-licensed>

West Virginia

West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
Mailing Address: West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner PO Box 50540 Charleston, WV 25305-0540
Physical Address: West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner West Virginia Lottery Building
900 Pennsylvania Avenue Charleston, WV 25302
Phone: 304-558-3386
Email: OICConsumerServices@wv.gov
Website: https://www.wvinsurance.gov/Divisions_Licensing

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Office of the commissioner of Insurance
125 South Webster St.
Madison, WI 53703-3474
Phone: 608-266-3585
Email: <https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/AboutOCI/OCIAddPhone.aspx>
Website: <https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/Homepage.aspx>

Wyoming

Wyoming Department of Insurance
106 E 6th Avenue,
Cheyenne, WY 82002
Phone: 307-777-7401
Email: <https://doi.wyo.gov/consumers/consumer-affairs-contact>
Website: <https://doi.wyo.gov/licensing>

Updated February 2024